Sudheimer, Brenda K

From: McDougall, Michael <mmcdougall@goodmannetworks.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Sudheimer, Brenda K

Cc: Cardone, Rylan P

Subject: PIRZMNXA_Morrison Cournty CR39_The status of your Permit has changed to Returned
Attachments: Application_Drawing_N.152214_4_Morrison County 39.pdf; Pages from

Application_N.152214_4 Morrison County 39.pdf

Good afternoon Brenda,
For application returned with comment:

The status of your Permit has changed to Returned.
Reason: will be sending you plans.

Attached is Revised Application #4 drawings for CR39, implemented 42’ RL where applicable, except for West end
section in town that | left as originally fielded, based on existing equipment within 33’. Additionally, added N-2 page at
start, for 1 block section East of MN25 that was missing in original submission.

Regards,

Michael McDougall

OSP Engineering

Project Manager II

Goodman Networks
mmecdougall@goodmannetworks.com

214-578-2728 Mobile

Confidentiality notice: this electronic mail transmission is confidential, may be privileged and should be read or
retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete it from your system

From: Sudheimer, Brenda K [mailto:Brenda.Sudheimer@centurylink.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 9:45 AM

To: McDougall, Michael

Subject: FW: The status of your Permit has changed to Returned

This one is for Road 39. See attached maps

Jobs:

N.152214
N.191071
N.191076
N.191081
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